

Re: E15

From: Charlie Moore (charliemoore769@myyahoo.com)

To: gmarquis@veeder.com

Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 at 12:10 PM CDT

Thank you.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone.

On Friday, June 13, 2025, 11:49 AM, Marquis, Gary <gmarquis@veeder.com> wrote:

Charlie:

My information shows that E10 and E15 both have UL and Red Jacket approval for using E15 on a standard TRJ model pump.

Gary

Gary Marquis
Senior Product Support Analyst
125 Powder Forest Dr.
Weatogue, CT 06089
Toll free 1-800-323-1799



Out of Office June 18

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message.